



City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: <i>Rani Hanstad</i>		
Board/Commission Name: <i>Community Involvement Commission</i>		Position Title: <i>Get Engaged Member</i>
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
Appointing Authority: <input type="checkbox"/> Council <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other: <i>Fill in appointing authority</i>	Date Appointed: 8/3/2018	Term of Position: * 9/1/2018 to 8/31/2019 <input type="checkbox"/> <i>Serving remaining term of a vacant position</i>
Residential Neighborhood: <i>Mt. Baker</i>	Zip Code: 98144	Contact Phone No.: [REDACTED]
Background: <i>Rani is a partnership associate for Equal Opportunity Schools in Seattle. Rani is experienced in communication relations in the community, supporting large fundraising and other related events, and has a significant amount of technological skills. Rani is excited to use the skills she acquired from various coordinating and event planning positions on the Community Involvement Commission.</i>		
Authorizing Signature (original signature): 	Appointing Signatory: <i>Jenny A. Durkan</i> <i>Mayor of Seattle</i>	

FILED
CITY OF SEATTLE
18 AUG -7 AM 9:51
CITY CLERK

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

RANI HANSTAD

WORK EXPERIENCE

Equal Opportunity Schools, Seattle, WA

Partnership Associate | Oct 2017-Current

- Support 50 schools nationwide in efforts to create more equitable access for their AP and IB programs
- Generate data-driven reports for Partnership Directors and create outreach strategies for partner schools
- Assist schools with technological difficulties using databases and online resources

Rainier Scholars, Seattle, WA

Events and Communications Assistant | July 2017-Oct 2017

- Provided support for large annual fundraising events attended by 50 to 150 people
- Copywrote social media posts, presentations, reports, etc.
- Garnered volunteer support through community outreach and managed volunteers at organizational events

Rannan Institute, Santa Clara, CA

Research Assistant to Dr. Sharmila Lodhia | Oct 2016-June 2017

- Assisted Dr. Lodhia in her research regarding transnational feminism, legal advocacy, and gender-based violence
- Annotated and summarize scholarly journal articles, newspaper articles, and public policies
- Conducted research on relevant gender rights advocacy in India and the United States

Silicon Valley Leadership Group, San Jose, CA

Communications Coordinator | Sep 2016-Dec 2016

- Coordinated creative outreach on social media platforms
- Maintained, audited, and improved organization's web content as well as organizational documents
- Assisted with planning and execution of key company events including Young Men's Leadership Summit and Game Changers Conference

National Network for Immigrant and Refugee Rights, Oakland, CA

Summer Fellow | June 2016-Aug 2016

- Responsible for NNIRR's online presence including social media and official website
- Helped edit documents and reports for the Women in Migration Network including an extensive bibliography

EDUCATION

Santa Clara University

Santa Clara, CA

Double Major: Communication and Women's & Gender Studies

Graduation: June 2017, *Magna Cum Laude*

Danish Institute for Study Abroad

Copenhagen, Denmark (Fall 2015)

Queer Theory Program

ACCOMPLISHMENTS/ ACTIVITIES

- Lambda Pi Eta (National Communication Studies Honor Society)
- Iota Iota Iota (National Women's Studies Honor Society)
- Jean Donovan Summer Fellowship Recipient (2016)
- Leadership position with Feminists for Justice, student-run organization (2014-2016)
- Intandesh, South Asian student cultural club (2013-2017)
- Jesuit immersion program in India (2014)

SKILLS

- Highly organized
- Attentive to detail
- Social media campaigns
- Event planning
- Research and analysis
- Cross-cultural communication
- Proficient in Microsoft Office (Excel, Word, PowerPoint, Publisher)

Community Involvement Commission

Sixteen Members: Pursuant to Ordinance 125192, all members subject to City Council confirmation, one – and two-year terms for the initial round of appointments, two-year terms thereafter:

- 7 City Council-appointed
- 7 Mayor-appointed
- 2 Other Appointing Authority-appointed (specify): Commission-appointed

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
3	F	1	1.	City Council District #1	Maria-Jose Soerens	6/1/18	5/31/20	1	City Council
2	F	2	2.	City Council District #2	Thais Marbles	6/1/17	5/31/19	1	City Council
2	F	3	3.	City Council District #3	Natalie Curtis	6/1/18	5/31/20	1	City Council
		4	4.	City Council District #4	VACANT	6/1/17	5/31/19	1	City Council
		5	5.	City Council District #5	VACANT	6/1/18	5/31/20	1	City Council
		6	6.	City Council District #6	VACANT	6/1/17	5/31/19	1	City Council
9	F	7	7.	City Council District #7	Patricia Akiyama	6/1/18	5/31/20	1	City Council
1	F	2	8.	Member At Large	Hoai (Julie) Pham	6/1/17	5/31/19	1	Mayor
	F	3	9.	Member At Large	Alison Turner	6/1/18	5/31/20	1	Mayor
6	M	2	10.	Member At Large	Benjamin Mitchell	6/1/17	5/31/19	1	Mayor
2	M	7	11.	Member At Large	Bereket Kiros	6/1/18	5/31/20	1	Mayor
1	F	7	12.	Member At Large	Emily Kim	6/1/17	5/31/19	1	Mayor
5	O	2	13.	Member At Large	Sonj Basha	6/1/18	5/31/20	1	Mayor
1	F	2	14.	Get Engaged Member	Rani Hanstad	9/1/18	8/31/19	1	Mayor
1	M	3	15.	Commissioner	Felix Y. Chang	6/1/17	5/31/19	1	Commission
1	F	6	16.	Commissioner	Carol Redfield	6/1/18	5/31/20	1	Commission

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART

					(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/ O/ U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non-Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	2	4		1	3	1			1	1			1
Council	0	4				2	1						1
Other	1	1			2								
Total	3	9		1	5	3	1		1	1			2

Key:

- *D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)
- **G List *gender*, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary O= Other U= Unknown
- RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.